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December 23, 2004

Me. Mauresn Benitz

Seniar Campaign Finance Analyst
Feports Analysis Oivision

Fedeml Election Commission

250 E Streat, WYY,

Waehington, B 20463

Re: Salidarity PAC
FEZ 1D Mo, CO0360384

C=ar Ms. Beniz:

Thig is in response to your leter dated Movember 24, 2004 concerning the Sctober Morthly Report (501,04-9/3004% of the
above referenced Committes.

fou hane asked about & contribution that appears to be excessive. As it noted ©n its original Ooteber Monthly Report,
Solidanty PAC (the "Committes™s deposited a 55,000 check in emor and refunded it i the donor immediately Upaen
dizcavery. The $5,000 refund was disclosed on the Committee's Post-General Report.

YWe hope that this information adequately addresses your question.  If you need any further information, please do not
hesitate to contact the Committee.

Wery truly yours,

Judith L. Corley
eneral Counsel
Solidarty PAC
[EndText]
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